

## Land Use Subcommittee - Chat Transcript Jun. 2, 2022 11:00-11:30 a.m.

00:30:36 Stephanie Ng - AD (she/hers): MOU examples are posted on this link under the 10/5/21 meeting: <https://community.valleyair.org/selected-communities/south-central-fresno/subcommittee-meetings/land-use-subcommittee/>

00:42:24 Isabel's iPhone: Queremos ver un MOU en nuestra área

00:45:09 Spanish Interpreter, Emilia, Linguistica: From Isabel: We want to see an MOU in our area

00:49:55 Kevin Hamilton,RRT,ACS (CCAC): Got to jump